
COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive
Copperopolis, CA 95228
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370
(209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org

DIRECTORS
Darlene DeBaldo, President

Roger Golden, Vice President
Kenneth Albertson
Rebecca Coleman

Bob Vezina

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
MAY 18, 2023, 2:00 PM

LOACATION: COPPER VALLEY SPORTS FITNESS CENTER

1. CALL TO ORDER  
2. ROLL CALL
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA  

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time
to  attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any
matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was
noticed on the agenda 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless
a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion. 

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of April 2023.  
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held April 25, 2023. 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  
The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each individual
agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action. 

a) Update on Community Security (DeBaldo)

b) Discussion and direction regarding the preparation of the 2023/24 fiscal year budget

c) Review and direction regarding the FY 23/24 Tax Roll Levy memo from NBS which details the
maximum Measure A Special Tax rate and amount of tax to be generated

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS  
Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda. 

a) General Managers Report  
b) Site Managers Report 

9. ADJOURNMENT  
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box
outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the
meeting.  

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CVCSD District
Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility.

Special Board Meeting Agenda MAY 18, 2023





































Regular Board Meeting MINUTES APRIL 25, 2023 
 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  

               (209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Darlene DeBaldo, President 

Roger Golden, Vice President 
Kenneth Albertson 
Rebecca Coleman 

Bob Vezina

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 25, 2023, 2:00 PM 
LOACATION: COPPER VALLY SPORTS CENTER 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER Meeting called to order at 2:00pm 
2. ROLL CALL President DeBaldo, Vice President Golden, Director Albertson, Director Vezina, Director Coleman, 

General Manager Kampa, Office Manager McCutchen, Site Manager Hebard 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA None 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR    

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of March 2023.   
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held March 21, 2023.  

Motion made by Director Albertson to approve consent calendar, second made by Director Vezina. Motion passes unanimously. 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   
 

a.) Review and discussion of community security as directed from the March 2023 Board meeting 

 

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS    

a) General Managers Report   
b) Site Managers Report  
c) Office Managers Report 

 

9. ADJOURNMENT meeting adjournment 3:36pm   
 

 

      



 CVCSD Special Board Meeting – MAY 18, 2023 
 

 

 

 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 

TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM:  Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE:  MAY 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: 7a) Discussion item: Update on community Security 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
This is a discussion item only and no action is requested at this time 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Board heard public input and comment on concerns with security in the community.  District staff 
outlined the steps being taken including researching and identifying entrance gate security 
improvements, installing a gate at the maintenance yard providing support in the creation of a 
Neighborhood Watch program.   
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to continue the security discussion and discuss any progress made.   
 

 

 

 

 

 



 CVCSD Special Board Meeting – MAY 18, 2023 
 

 

 

 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 

TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM:  Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE:  MAY 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: 7b) Discussion and direction regarding the preparation of the 2023/24 fiscal year budget 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
This is a discussion item and to provide direction to staff; no specific action is requested at this time 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District develops its budget in the spring of each year for adoption by the end of June.  In 
development of the 2023/24 budget it is anticipated that the general expenses will remain consistent 
with the projected year end expenses, increased by 3-5% for inflation and contingency.  It is also 
recommended that the district continue to levy the special tax at the maximum amount as detailed in 
the NBS memorandum.  Further, it is staff’s recommendation that the Board consider the following 
projects and purchases as they make up a portion of the budget and affect our staffing proposal and 
other operating expenses.   
Water truck transmission.       $6,542.94         Plus $1000 for shipping it there and back.       Total    
$7,542.94.  We are in the process of researching a low annual mileage exemption to the Class B driver’s 
license requirements.   
Concrete slabs around the shop.     8 truck loads      $12,800       
Increased reserve funding for replacement of the large mower – The current mower is very close to 20 
years old and should be replaced in the 2024/25 fiscal year if it doesn’t die sooner.   We have not yet 
received a quote for the new mower, but expect it to be around the $25,000 - $35,000.  We will budget 
an increase in the equipment replacement fund this year to ensure we have funds available for next 
fiscal year. 
Privacy Gate Security Improvements – The Boar has recently discussed the desire to maximize 
community security within our area of responsibility.  Gate system improvements were identified 
including a new QR code reader and potentially replacement of aged gate control components - $50,000 
Add one additional full time maintenance employee.  The district regularly has employment vacancies 
and issues such as the pandemic caused a significant employee shortage and difficulty keeping up with 
important maintenance, inspections and maintaining our high service level.   
 



 CVCSD Special Board Meeting – MAY 18, 2023 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 CVCSD Special Board Meeting – MAY 18, 2023 
 

 

 

 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 

TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM:  Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE:  MAY 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: 7c) Review and direction regarding the FY 23/24 Tax Roll Levy memo from NBS which 
details the maximum Measure A Special Tax rate amno9unt of tax to be generated 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends that the Board review the attached memo from NBS and direct staff to include the 
maximum levy revenue in the 2023/24 budget. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Attached is the memo calculating the maximum annual levy and revenue generation from the Measure 
A special tax, which is the District’s only source of revenue.  This memo is prepared annually by our 
professional consultant, NBS  
 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Copper Valley Community Services District Board of Directors 

From: Christine Drazil, NBS 

Date: May 18, 2023 

Re: Copper Valley CSD – Measure A Fiscal Year 2023-24 Special Taxes  

 
As the Measure A special tax was approved following votes being tallied from the May 2, 2017 
special all-mail ballot election, special taxes will be levied at the following rates in Fiscal Year 2023-
24: 
 

Land Use Category 
Fiscal Year 2023-24 

Special Tax Rate 
Residential Lot $2,093.16 per Residential Lot 
Large Lot Undeveloped Property $884.95 per Acre or Portion Thereof 
Sports Club Property $786.63 per Acre or Portion Thereof 
Golf Course Property $78,490.43 per Parcel 

 
The special taxes will be levied at the maximum Fiscal Year 2023-24 special tax rates. The 
maximum special tax rates listed above are adjusted annually by the greater of the annual change 
in the Consumer Price Index published by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics for All Urban 
Consumers in the San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward Area, as measured as of the month of December 
in the calendar year which ends in the previous fiscal year, or two percent (2%). In Fiscal Year 2023-
24, maximum special tax rates were increased by 4.88%, based upon the change in the Consumer 
Price Index. 
 
Applying the Fiscal Year 2023-24 special tax rates to the parcels that currently exist in the District, 
the estimated Fiscal Year 2023-24 special tax revenues are detailed below for each land use 
category.  
 

Land Use Category 
Fiscal Year 2023/24 
Special Tax Revenue 

Residential Lot $1,172,169.60  
Large Lot Undeveloped Property 235,335.53 
Sports Club Property 2,477.86  
Golf Course Property 78,490.43  
Common Area / Roads 0.00  
Total: $1,488,473.42 

 
The Fiscal Year 2023-24 Measure A special tax levy information is expected to be submitted to the 
Calaveras County Auditor Controller’s Office prior to the levy submittal deadline of August 10, 
2023. Once the County has confirmed that the special taxes have been placed on the Fiscal Year 
2023-24 roll, NBS will provide an update to the Copper Valley CSD accordingly. 



CIVIL ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING 
 915 17th Street • Modesto, CA 95354 • 209.548.9300 

May 11, 2023 

Peter Kampa 
Copper Valley Community Services District 
3840 Little John Road 
Copperopolis CA 95228 

Re: May Task Order Status 

Dear Mr. Kampa, 

Here is a summary of the status of each of the current Task Orders. 

• Task Order 23-001 – Quail Creek Acceptance
o I have reached out to Kaylynn McDaniel at CV Development Partners, LLC to obtain a list

of outstanding items. There have been issues with receiving emails from the team at CV
that my IT consultant has identified. I informed Kaylynn of this and have not received
any follow-up emails.
 Currently, we are waiting for the list of all Assessor’s Parcel Numbers, Service

Addresses, and maps indicating easements to be dedicated to the CSD.
 A letter reviewing the dedication document as prepared by CV Development

was sent out with comments to be addressed.
o An email was sent to Galen Gritz on April 11th to request copies of the materials

submittals, inspection reports, and record drawings related to the site. To date, no
response has been received.

• Task Order 23-002 – Encroachment Document Review
o A review is underway of the Encroachment Permit Application and associated

documents. Completion of review comments will be by the end of next week (May 19th).
• Task Order 23-003 – Sidewalk Improvements

o A site visit was completed on May 9th to review the repairs. I met with Greg Hebard and
Ralph McGeorge on the site.

o An estimate for the Task Order 23-003 will be completed early next week and submitted
to the CSD for review and approval.

If there is any additional information needed, please let me know. 

Sincerely,  

Michael Halterman, PLS 8040 
Vice President – Land Surveying 
Benchmark Engineering, Inc. 


	May 18, 2023 Special Meeting Agenda.docx
	Item 6a April 2023 Treasurer's Report
	April Meeting MINUTES
	Item 7a Update on Community Security
	ITEM 7b Discussion and direction fy budget
	ITEM 7c Review and direction on 23-24 tax roll levy
	2023-05-11 Task Order Status



